10.

11.

CLAY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
RESCHEDULED PUBLIC MEETING

ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA
August 20, 2014
AGENDA

CHAIR DEBBIE RICKS

VICE-CHAIR CHIP DOBSON

TREASURER REV. RANDALL

SECRETARY VACANT
Welcome/Call to Order 4:00 pm Debbie Ricks
RoH Call Josh Cockrell
Invocation Pastor Randall
Approval of June 18, 2014 Minutes Debbie Ricks
Action taken at Committee Meetings Debbie Ricks
Small Business Microloan Committee
Comments from the Public Debbie Ricks
Treasurer’s Report Pastor Randall
Chair’s Report Debbie Ricks

Confirmation of New Board Member Russell Buck
Appointment of Russell Buck to Small Business Microloan Committee
Future Schedule of CCDA Meetings

Staff Report 1GS
Grant Updates

Clay Chamber Promissory Note Amendment Update

DEVCOM Account Analysis

Tenant Agreements

Business Cards & Brochures

CCDA'’s Vision Moving Forward

BLD Project Report Greg Clary
License Agreement Update

Attorney’s Report Grady Williams



12. Economic Development Report Bill Garrison

13. Old Business/New Business/Board Comments Debbie Ricks
CEDC Sponsorship
Ken Smallwood Presentation

14. Adjournment Debbie Ricks

Dates of Upcoming CCDA Meetings:
September 17, 2014

NOTE: Items 4, 5 and 7 through 14, above, are subject to discussion, consideration, and
action by the Board of the Clay County Development Authority.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Pursuant to F.S. s. 286.0114 (2013} /, and Clay County
Development Authority policy], speakers intending to offer public comment must complete a
provided speaker’s card, tarn in the same to the recording secretary for the public meeting,
and may address the Board when recognized by the Chair of the meeting with their public
comments for a period of not more than three (3) minutes. The Chair of the meeting has
the authority and discretion to make special provisions for a group or faction
spokesperson. The Chair of the meeting has all requisite authority and discretion to
maintain orderly conduct or proper decorum of the public meeting.



CLAY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES

June 18,2014

Present: Debbie Ricks, Greg Clary, William Randall, Matt Welch, Joe Mobley, Tom
Morris, Matt Carlton (via phone), Grady Williams, Counsel

Absent: Chip Dobson, Virginia Hall, Paz Patel
Guests: Jan Conrad, Russell Buck, Ken Willey, Bo Higgonbotham
Staff: josh Cockrell, Kerri Stewart

Call to Order: Chair Debbie Ricks called the Clay County Development Authority
{(“CCDA"} Board meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

Invocation: William Randall provided the invocation.
Approval of May 22, 2014 Minutes
Public Comment: None

Treasurer’s Report: William Randall reviewed the financial reports for May.
Motion to approve report accepted unanimously.

Chair’s Report: Debbie Ricks welcomed new board member Matt Carlton who has
replaced Jan Conrad for a 4-year term. He joined this meeting via phone. Board
members Chip Dobson, William Randall, and Greg Clary were reappointed for a
second 4-year term. Russell Buck has submitted an application to the Governor’'s
office and is awaiting approval. He will be replacing Tom Morris once confirmed.

Debbie Ricks recognized outgoing board members Jan Conrad and Tom Morris with
an award for their service to the CCDA.

July meeting has been cancelled. Next meeting will be held in August. When the
Board meets in August, they will determine whether future meetings with occur
quarterly or bimonthly.

Staff Report: Josh Cockrell provided sample marketing materials that emphasize
industrial revenue bonds and how they can be used. He asked for board approval to
investigate an opportunity to create similar materials as well as name badges and
business cards. The board permitted staff to look into costs, etc.



Big League Dreams Project Update: Kerri Stewart reminded the board that at the
May CCDA Board meeting they decided to not move forward on the BLD project.
Staff was directed to either terminate the license agreement or to investigate
assigning the license to another authority. She stated that staff recommends an
extension to the license agreement until October 31, 2014 in order to provide more
time to seek the assigning of the license. Greg Clary made a motion to accept the
extension. Motion was seconded and approved unanimously.

Bo Higgonbotham expressed his concerns that if a neighboring county purchased
the license agreement and built BLD, it could hurt Clay County should the county
choose to build similar travel ball fieids.

Attorney’s Report: Grady Williams stated that he is assisting staff with any grant
submittals for Camp Blanding as well as the relationship with the Chamber.

Economic Development Report: Bill Garrison reviewed the three grants awarded
to the CCDA to benefit Camp Blanding for a total of $929,000. Grady Williams asked
if the Board is authorizing Chair Ricks to move forward with signing an agreement
once the details are worked out with Space and Missile Defense Command regarding
the grant before the next board meeting. Joe Mobley made a motion to approve. It
was seconded and passed unanimously.

Old Business: None

New Business: Chair Ricks stated that the Chamber of Commerce has provided the
Board with an amendment to the Promissory Note between the CCBA and Chamber.
Staff will review the note and provide a recommendation at the next Board meeting.

The next CCDA Board meeting will be on August 20, 2014.

Adjourned: 4:55 PM.

DATES OF UPCOMING CCDA MEETINGS:
August 20, 2014

September 17, 2014



COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

Certified Public Accounting Firm

ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Clay County Development Authority
Orange Park, FL

We have compiled the accompanying government-wide balance sheet of Clay County
Development Authority (a governmental organization) as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
related statements of revenues and expenses for the one month and nine months then ended,
and the accompanying supplementary statement of revenues and expenses —- budget vs. actual
- current month and current year to date.

We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements.

QOur responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the
form of financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there
are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements.

Management has elected to omit the management discussion and analysis, the governmental
fund financial statements and substantially all of the disclosures required by generally accepted
accounting principles. If the omitted management discussion and analysis, governmental fund
financial statements and disclosures were included in the financial statements, they might
influence the user’s conclusions about the Organization’s financial position and changes in net
assets. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed
about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to the Clay County Development Authority.

(oleman B Rssociates CF‘“ frm
July 16, 2014

P.O. Box 8279 - Fleming Island, Florida 32006 = {P} 304-284-9481 = (F} 904-284-9482
www.colemanandassociatescpa.com




Accrual Basis

Clay County Development Authority

Governmentwide Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS
Gurrent Assets
Checking/Savings
100001 - Wells Fargo(Operating)
100002 - First Atlantic Checking - 1484
100004 - First Atlantic (CD)
100005 . First Atlantic 2 (CD)
100007 - investment - Florida Prime - A
100008 - Investment - Florida Prime - B
100016 - Compass Bank Money Market - Pub
100018 . First Atlantic Bank MMKT -1483
100025 . Fifth-Third CD
100026 - Fifth-Third 2 (CD}

Total Checking/Savings

Accaunts Receivable
116002 - Revenue Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
115000 - Accrued Interest Receivable
115001 - Loan to Clay Co. Chamber of Com
115004 - Loan Clay County Cham - Def Grt
1499 . tindeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
162950 - Leasehoid Improvements - Deveom
166900 - Office Equipment
167900 . Accum Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1160000 . Note Receivable - St Johns Coun
162000 . Equity Interest - Devcom
163000 - License Agreement - Big League

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
206000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
220000 - Security Deposits
25500 - Sales Tax Payable

Totat Other Current Liabilities
Totat Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
272000 - Net Asset Balance
280000 - Invest in Fixed Assels
32000 - Retained Earnings

Neot inocomo

Total Equity

Ses Accountants Compilation Report

Jun 30, 14 Jun 36, 13
8.00 50,076.71
44,990,52 74,921.76
50,200.36 50,000.00
48,998.00 50,000.00
146,794 .03 139,212.68
2,227.80 8,573.68
175,355.58 175,186.63
968,263.7% 966,804.63
76,428.44 76,305.00
76,428.44 76,305.00
1,590,686.93 1,668,396.10
1,147.08 572.97
1,147.98 572.97
755.00 755.00
50,811.07 121,237.38
0.00 10,000.00
0.00 583.00
a1 566.07 132,575.38
1,683,460.98 1,801,544.45
28,842.00 28,842.00
58,347.98 58,347.98
-84,778.00 -84,778.00
2,411,098 2,411,988
48,000.00 60,000.00
184,688.56 194,688.56
450,000.00 450,000.00
692,688.56 704,688.56
2,378,501.62 2,508,644.99
7 2?0,486.91 o §“5,543.06
250,486.91 45,543.06
2,788.00 2,138.00
151.27 107.49
2,930.27 2,245.49
253,426:18 o 47,788.55
253.426.18 47,788.55
1,908,993.80 1,908,983.80
349,102.04 348,102.04
217,484.37 368,437.19
o -350.504.87 -165,676.50
2,125,075.34 2,460,856.44

Page 1



2:25 PM Clay County Development Authority

07M6/14 Governmentwide Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2014 and 2013
Jun 39, 14 Jun 38, 13
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,378,501.52 2,509,644.99

See Accountants Compilation Report Page 2



2126 PM Clay County Development Authority

07/16/14 Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Accruai Basis For the One Month and Nine Months ending June 30, 2014
Jun 14 Oct 13- Jun 14 % YTD
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
362000 - Rents & Royalties 2,216.44 19,796.07 11.2%
369000 - Miscellaneous Revenues 488.94. 9,154.71 5.3%
Total income 2,705.38 28,950.78 9.3%
Expense
512000 - Funding io CCC 2.00 12,400.01 0.0%
513300 . Professional Fees 600.00 17.740.50 3.4%
513305 - Administration Contract IGS 4,500.00 31,500.00 14.3%
513440 . Liability Insurance 437.62 1,428.93 30.6%
513460 . Devcom LLP Expense 0.00 13,200.00 0.0%
513490 - Business Meeting 222.56 2PE56 100.0%
513493 - Service Charges 10.00 95.45 10.5%
£13494 - Dues & Subseriptions 140.00 2,198.20 6.4%
513510 . Office and Operating Expenses 530.91 4,150.58 12.8%
513800 - Community Development Project 0.00 46,301.4% 0.0%
559000 - Grant Expense 250,206.00 250,206.00 100.0%
5590083 - Bank Service Charges 10.00 10.00 100.0%
Total Expense 256,657.09 379,455.65 67.6%
Net Ordinary income -253,851.71 -350,504.87 72.5%
Net Income -2563,951.711 -356,504.87 72.5%

See Accountants Compilation Report Page 1



| abed

wodoy uonenduwon s ueUNCIoY a9

00°2L8'251 00°995'62 1~ 18'405'058~ 00'818'st- AT ewoau| 18N
00'248°254- 00°995'ST L 19'F05°05E oo'BLE'GE- 1L 1G8'E62- aooU] AJEWIPIO 19N
007566261 00's8L'6p L SO'SSP'6/6 000181 60°459'052 asuadx3 |ejol
00°902'052 00°902'052 asuodxs ueiD - 00065S
00°000°00k 00°/66'FL L 108'0Y 00'cEe's 000 108l0id wuswdojaaag AfUnuILocD - GOSELS
008288 00'S21°9 550517 00°000°2 £6°0ES sasusdxg Bugelad( pue asilO - 01SELS
Q00RO 00°068' | 02'661'2 00018 0oort suondiiosqng B sng « YEYELS
00°008 0018 G601 YA 00'02 sabieyn oo|IBg « E6VELS
00°000°t 00°182 95222 00'e8 95722 Bupooy sseusng - 06FELS
0000861 00°059'¥1 00700Z°E} 00°059'L 000 ssusdxg d7 wWodAs( - GOVELS
00°005'} 007005 £662F 1 00005 FA A asuensuj Aunger - obvELS
00°005° L 00008y SO 19RAUO UORBHSILIWPY + SOEEIS
00°008'Fi 00'SEE'EL 050 'Ll 00'G28 00009 $294 [EUOISEB}0Id - QOEELS
00°000°0S 00'805°(8 1Oa0V 2L 00284 Y 00’0 0290 o3 Bulpung - 000215
asuadxy
DOECL'SY Q0’66562 8/°056'02 00'865'¢ ge'g0.L'2 awosu] B0l
00" 244'8L 00'568' (RN 00°96¢ ¥6B88Y SONUAADY STOBUR|BOSIN - OD069E
00'9vE'RT 00'v9.L'61 10'96.'61 00'961C PrOLES sapeAoy 1§ SjUSY - 000ZIE
2UoHUE
asuadxg/ewosu; ABUIRIO
yebipng jenuuy whpng alA pLung - £, 100 1abpng pL unp
108 aung siseq {0y
jenjoy o} 1o6png - sesuadxg pue SanNUAAY JO JUSWAIRIS vifoLIL0

fuoyiny yuswdojenag fjunod Aejd Wd 822



COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

Certified Public Accoumting Firm

ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Clay County Development Authority
Orange Park, FL

We have compiled the accompanying government-wide balance sheet of Clay County
Development Authority (a governmental organization) as of July 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
related statements of revenues and expenses for the one month and ten months then ended,
and the accompanying supplementary statement of revenues and expenses — budget vs. actual
- current month and current year to date.

We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the
form of financiat statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there
are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements,

Management has elected to omit the management discussion and analysis, the governmental
fund financial statements and substantially all of the disdosures required by generally accepted
accounting principles. If the omitted management discussion and analysis, governmental fund
financial statements and disclosures were included in the finandial statements, they might
influence the user’s conclusions about the Organization’s financial position and changes in net
assets, Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed
about such matters,

We are not independent with respect to the Clay County Development Authority.

Coleman b Resocictes CPﬂ Lim
August 14, 2014

P.C. Box 8279 - Fleming Island, Florida 32006 » (P) 904-284-9481 = (F} 904-284-9482
www.cotemanandassociatescpa.com




Accruat Basis

Clay County Development Authority

Governmentwide Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100001 - Welis Fargo(Operating)
100002 - First Atlantic Checking - 1484
100004 - First Atlantic {CD)
100005 - First Atlantic 2 (CD}
100007 - Investment - Florida Prime - A
100008 - Investment - Florida Prime - 8
100016 - Compass Bank Money Market - Pub
100018 - First Atlantic Bank MMKT -1493
100025 - Fifth-Third CD
100026 - Fifth-Third 2 (CD)

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
115002 - Revenue Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
115000 * Accrued interest Receivable
115001 - L.oan to Clay Co. Chamber of Com
115004 - Loan Clay County Cham - Def Grt

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
162950 - Leasehold Improvements - Devcom
166900 - Office Equipment
167900 - Accum Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1160000 - Note Receivable - St Johns Coun
162900 - Equity Interest - Devcom
163000 - License Agreement - Big League

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
200000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
220000 + Security Deposits
25500 « Sales Tax Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
272000 - Net Asset Balance
280000 - Invest in Fixed Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

See Accountants Compilation Report

Jub 31, 14 Jub 31,13
0c0 20,054.38
84,590.94 84,261.93
50,200.36 50,000.00
49,898.00 50,000.00
147,223 65 139,707.90
1,818.14 9,009.82
175,358.74 175,210.60
243,300.74 966,935.74
76,428 .44 76,305.00
76,428.44 76,305.00
905,348.45 1.647,880.37
825,908.65 1,165.97
825,298.65 1,165.97
755.00 765.00
87,881.59 118,507.94
0.00 10,000.00
88,746.59 129,262.94
1,820,093.69 1,778,296.28
28,842.00 28,842.00
58,347.98 58,347.98
-84,778.00 -84,778.00
2,411.88 2,411.98
36,000.00 48,000.00
194,688.56 184,688.56
450.000.00 450,000.00
680,688.56 692,688.56
2,503,194.23 2,473,399.82
131,161.34 18,583.60
131,161.34 18,583.60
2,788.00 2,138.00
114.65 104.80
2,202.65 2,242.80
134,063.99 20,826.40
134,063.90 20,826 40
1.908,993.80 1.808,883.80
349,102.04 349,102.04
217.484.37 368,437.19
-106.448.87 ~173,959.61
2,369,130.24 2,452,573.42
2,503,194.23 2,473,399.82

Page 1



1 abey

uodoy vopejdwor) SJUBUN0IDY 83§

%8 0£Z- L6'6¥P a0l- 06'¥69'5¥Z oI JaN
%8 0Ee- 1661 90L- 08'v69'5ve swoou| eulpiQ 12N
%509 66'956'v96 0E"006°'€85 asuadxy jejo)
%469 S9'866'628 GO'Z6L'SLG asusdxg juels - 00065
%00 MW LOE'9Y 000 joalold Juawdojareg AuUnWWIO? - §OBELS
%¥'¥ veove'y S9'681 soasuadx3 Bunesad pue 9040 - 015E1S
%E L 0T'6LY'E 00'08¢ suonpduasqng g sanQ - bEYELS
%00 St'56 00’0 sofieyd ad1Aies - L6YELS
%00 9g9'gec 00’0 Bupsay sseuisng . 064E1S
%001 00°005'0L 00°059'4 asuadxy d77 WodAa( - 0IYELS
%00 £e'set' | aco souemnsiy Aujiqery - OPrELS
%G'Ch 00°000'9¢ 00005y $9] J9R[U0D UOREASIUHUPY - SOEELS
Yl'L 0522’6l 00'88Y'L 5838 |BUOISSBj04d - DOCELS
%00 Lo0ot'gL 000 2090 01 Bulpund - 000Z1S
asuadxy
%996 86°9P5'858 0Z°565'628 SO jeI0 ]
%Z L SP'L80°LL ¥4'906'L SanuaAay SNOBURISISIA - 00069
%84 88°GY 1T 18°649'L sanjedoy g sjusy - 000Z9E
%000 0004 0001 saBaey] ooy petumiay - 0L6LLES
%000k $9'866'628 $9'866'6Z8 SDNUDADY JURLS) - BOBLES
awooy)
asuadxgfowoau) fleupao
QLA % vLINE - €4, 00 ¥i g
¥10Z ‘L€ Aine Buipua syUoW us] pue IO AU BY) 104 siseg [eniooy
sasuadXz pue SaNUBAdY JO JusWwidIr}g vivL8e

Auoyiny juswdojaaag Ajunog Aeyn Wd b9



| abed

Moday uonepdwion SJUBJUNGINY d3g

00'218'251 00°Z6E P21 LG BYY'90L- 00vLL'Y 06'v69°6rZ awoou| 18N
00'228'251- 00'Z6E¥Z1- L6BYY'90L- 00PLL'} 06'769'SZ awoou| Areuspip 3N
00°S66'261 00'GLE VB 56'566'796 0001261 0£'006°€95 asuedxg 00
59'966'628 SU'Z61°G1G asuadx3 Juels - 000655
00°000°00L 00'0EE'E8 L¥ LOE'9p 00'EEE's 000 j00l014 Juawidojaaaq APUNUAIOD - 008ELS
00'628'8 005419 VZOVE'Y 59681 sesuedx3 Supesedp pue 830 - 01SELS
000202 00°008' | 0264’2 00°014 00'082 suonduasqng g $enQ - YEFELS
00005 0094y 3V'56 00z 000 safiey 9019G - E6PELS
00°000' 00'vER 95222 008 000 Bunaay sssuisng - 06PELS
00°008'6E 00°005'94 00'005'91 00'059'4 00°089't 9sUSdXT 417 WOIABQ - 0OPELS
00°005'L 00'00§ £6°62F' ) 000 asugInsuy Apger] - oyreLs
00'000'98 00°008'% SOI 10BHUGD UOREHSIIWPY - GOSELS
00°008'¢4 00°05L'EL 05'922'64 00528 00°88Y'} 5954 |BUOISSJOId - 0DELLS
00°000'05 00°029' ¥ LO'00P'21 00°294°% 000 209 03 Buipund - 000Z1$
asuadx]
00'Ez 'St 00'£86'6¢ 86'5v5'858 008891 0Z'565'628 atoou] [ejo)
00'£12'81 00'620'81 S'190°LL 0098171 2'906'L S3NUBASY SNOBUR(IBISIN - D00G9S
00'9p¢'0T DO'096'HZ 88'524'LZ 00°964'Z 19619} sanjedoy § S8y - (00Z9E
0001 0001 saBiey3 4oayD PaIImsy - 0LEELEE
59°'866'G28 59°'966'528 SaNUDALY IUBID - 000LEE
T ETER
ssuadxgramoou; Arewmpioy
10Bpng fenuuy 125png Q1A P INr - £1,390 1a6png 7y Ing
#10Z AInr sisegq [endooy
[enjoy 03 19Bpng - sasuadxy pue SaNUAAIY JO JUWIRILIS ¥LvLIZ0

Auloyiny juswdojanaq Ayunon Aejn Wd $t°9



